

PREVAILED	Roll Call No. _____
FAILED	Ayes _____
WITHDRAWN	Noes _____
RULED OUT OF ORDER	

HOUSE MOTION _____

MR. SPEAKER:

I move that House Bill 1121 be amended to read as follows:

- 1 Page 7, after line 24, begin a new paragraph and insert:
- 2 "SECTION 6. IC 35-48-7-8.1, AS AMENDED BY P.L.94-2010,
- 3 SECTION 13, AND AS AMENDED BY P.L.84-2010, SECTION 97,
- 4 IS CORRECTED AND AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS
- 5 [EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2011]: Sec. 8.1. (a) The *advisory committee*
- 6 *board* shall provide for a controlled substance prescription monitoring
- 7 program that includes the following components:
- 8 (1) Each time a controlled substance designated by the *advisory*
- 9 *committee board* under IC 35-48-2-5 through IC 35-48-2-10 is
- 10 dispensed, the dispenser shall transmit to the INSPECT program
- 11 the following information:
- 12 (A) The controlled substance recipient's name.
- 13 (B) The controlled substance recipient's or the recipient
- 14 representative's identification number or the identification
- 15 number or phrase designated by the INSPECT program.
- 16 (C) The controlled substance recipient's date of birth.
- 17 (D) The national drug code number of the controlled substance
- 18 dispensed.
- 19 (E) The date the controlled substance is dispensed.
- 20 (F) The quantity of the controlled substance dispensed.
- 21 (G) The number of days of supply dispensed.
- 22 (H) The dispenser's United States Drug Enforcement Agency
- 23 registration number.
- 24 (I) The prescriber's United States Drug Enforcement Agency

- 1 registration number.
- 2 (J) An indication as to whether the prescription was
- 3 transmitted to the pharmacist orally or in writing.
- 4 (K) Other data required by the ~~advisory committee~~ board.
- 5 (2) The information required to be transmitted under this section
- 6 must be transmitted not more than seven (7) days after the date on
- 7 which a controlled substance is dispensed.
- 8 (3) A dispenser shall transmit the information required under this
- 9 section by:
- 10 (A) uploading to the INSPECT web site;
- 11 (B) a computer diskette; or
- 12 (C) a CD-ROM disk;
- 13 that meets specifications prescribed by the ~~advisory committee~~
- 14 board.
- 15 (4) The ~~advisory committee~~ board may require that prescriptions
- 16 for controlled substances be written on a one (1) part form that
- 17 cannot be duplicated. However, the ~~advisory committee~~ board
- 18 may not apply such a requirement to prescriptions filled at a
- 19 pharmacy with a Type II permit (as described in IC 25-26-13-17)
- 20 and operated by a hospital licensed under IC 16-21, or
- 21 prescriptions ordered for and dispensed to bona fide enrolled
- 22 patients in facilities licensed under IC 16-28. The ~~committee~~
- 23 board may not require multiple copy prescription forms for any
- 24 prescriptions written. The ~~advisory committee~~ board may not
- 25 require different prescription forms for any individual drug or
- 26 group of drugs. Prescription forms required under this subdivision
- 27 must be ~~jointly~~ approved ~~by the committee and~~ by the Indiana
- 28 board of pharmacy established by IC 25-26-13-3.
- 29 (5) The costs of the program.
- 30 (b) This subsection applies only to a retail pharmacy. A pharmacist,
- 31 pharmacy technician, or person authorized by a pharmacist to dispense
- 32 a controlled substance may not dispense a controlled substance to a
- 33 person who is not personally known to the pharmacist, pharmacy
- 34 technician, or person authorized by a pharmacist to dispense a
- 35 controlled substance unless the person taking possession of the
- 36 controlled substance: ~~provides documented proof of~~
- 37 **(1) presents a government issued identification verifying the**

1 person's ~~identification~~ **identity** to the pharmacist, pharmacy
2 technician, or person authorized by a pharmacist to dispense a
3 controlled substance; **and**

4 **(2) signs a register maintained by the pharmacy."**

5 Renumber all SECTIONS consecutively.

(Reference is to HB 1121 as printed January 28, 2011.)

Representative Reske